WILLIAM MONTOOTH-KEATING

6767 Abrego Rd Goleta, CA 93117 • (530) 760-8743 • wmontoothkeating@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Graduate from U.C. Santa Barbara and the U.C. Davis Full-Stack Web Development Bootcamp with a positive personality and a passion for learning. Experienced in data management and online software for website design and organizational applications. Skilled at handling multiple projects simultaneously, and quick to adapt to new software and technology.

EDUCATION

University of California Santa Barbara (UCSB)

Santa Barbara

Biopsychology, B.S.

June 2021

SKILLS

HTML Node.js
CSS React
Javascript MySQL

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Developer, Yolo County SPCA, Remote

November 2021-March 2022

• Lead developer in updating the Yolo County SPCA website. Wrote from scratch the new pet adoption portal, and implemented it with their existing software for adoption applications.

Research Assistant, Human Behavioral Endocrinology Lab, UCSB

January 2020-March 2020

• Attended and led lab discussions about research in the field. Data entry and management of sensitive subject information and samples. Prepared literature reviews for upcoming studies and presented the information to other lab members.

Research Assistant, Vision and Image Understanding Lab, UCSB

January 2019-March 2020

- Ran human subjects through experiments in visual search and attention tasks.
- Used advanced eye-tracking technology integrated with custom MatLab code to run experiments
- Attended lab meetings on coding, neural networks, and signal detection theory.

Peer Mentor, Transfer Center, UCSB

June 2019-December 2019

- Mentored incoming Psychology transfer students of diverse backgrounds.
- Helped create a plan for a course to be offered to transfer students in the psychology department, and assisted with transfer orientation.

Caterer, Catering Center, UCSB

July 2019-September 2019

- Prepared, transported, and served food and drinks to a wide variety of UC Santa Barbara events.
- Worked with a large team of managers, caterers, and chefs to ensure a successful work environment.

Community Outreach Coordinator, Yolo County SPCA, Davis, CA

August 2015-August 2018

- Organized and supervised events at local schools, retirement communities, and businesses.
- Attended fundraising events as a representative of the Yolo County SPCA and contacted potential donors.
- Updated and maintained the membership and donor database on a consistent basis.

Volunteer Coordinator, Yolo County SPCA, Davis, CA

August 2015-August 2018

- Recruited, trained, and supervised up to 50 new volunteers each month on volunteer program goals and objectives.
- Streamlined volunteer paperwork by implementing an online format with multiple database integrations.
- Wrote, designed, and distributed a weekly eNewsletter to more than two thousand members.

Feline Medical Coordinator, Yolo County SPCA, Davis, CA

August 2015-August 2018

- Administered vaccinations, microchips, and various medications to approximately 60 animals each month.
- Updated and maintained the database of veterinary records and medical profiles.
- Communicated with foster homes regarding medical status and treatments for foster animals.

Spay/Neuter Coordinator, Yolo County SPCA, Davis, CA

August 2015-August 2018

- Spay/Neuter Coordinator
- Managed and operated a low-cost spay/neuter transport program for low-income residents of Yolo County. " Accommodated special needs or disabled members of the community

AWARDS

UC Santa Barbara Highest Honors

June 2020

Awarded to students in the top 2.5% of GPAs.

Exceptional Academic Achievement Award

June 2020

Awarded to students who have completed at least 36 upper-division units in the Psychological and Brain Sciences Department with a GPA of at least 3.9.

Chairpersons Award

June 2020

Awarded to students who have provided outstanding service to the Psychological and Brain Sciences Department.